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Dear Mrs Godley,

Further to your enquiry regarding the investigation into the death of your father, Mr Arthur
COUSINS, | am now in a position to be able to provide you with further clarification
concerning this investigation, having had detailed research completed over the past few

weeks by DCicode AiYou will appreciate that the Police and Coroner hold a vast amount of

paperwork regarding the hospital and its patients.

During the review of your father’s case, we have examined all information held regarding his
time in hospital. We have also reviewed the subsequent findings of the medical experts who
were tasked with deciding whether there was any unlawful activity in the care that your father

received. We have read the report of DG Code A iwho interviewed both you and your
brother Eric on 19/02/2004, following Eric raising concerns through his solicitor Lisa Elkins,
that the police were not investigating the death. We have also considered the Baker Report

which was published last month.

| can confirm that the Key Clinical Team, a panel of medical experts, met in autumn 2004 to
discuss the care of your father along with six other cases. They were all in agreement that
there was no evidence of any unlawful activity in his case. They concluded that he had
received ‘optimal care and that he died from natural causes’. In reaching this decision they
had classified four potential categories of care - optimal, sub- optimal, negligent and
intended to cause harm. They had also classified three categories of cause of death -
natural, unclear and unexplained by illness.

Your father’s records were then forwarded to the General Medical Council and the Nursing
and Midwifery Council for review. There has been no indication from either body that they
disagreed with the experts’ ruling.
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A letter was then sent to Eric by Detective Inspector Niven, advising him of the decision
made by Detective Superintendent Williams, that having reviewed the experts’ findings there
was no evidence of any unlawful activity in the care of your father.

As your father's death was not found to be due to any negligent care, his case was not sent
to the Crown Prosecution Service for review as happened with some of the other cases.
However it had been fully investigated in 2004, before that decision was taken by the
Detective Superintendent.

You will be aware that The Crown Prosecution Service decision regarding the ten cases that
were referred to them in 2006 was that there was no criminal case to answer.

Inquests into the ten deaths were held in 2006 which came to the conclusion that all died
from natural causes.

In 2009 the GMC held a hearing into the fitness of Dr Barton to practise and placed
conditions on her licence. She retired from medicine in 2010.

I understand that Norman LAMB MP may be opening a public inquiry into the deaths within
the hospital in the coming weeks. This may help to answer some questions for you and the
other affected families. However, this may only address those cases which were deemed by
the panel of experts as negligent care by the hospital, which would not include your father’s
case.

In summary there is no evidence available of any criminality surrounding the death of your
father that has not been considered in depth by the Police, with the help of the medical
expertise available.

Other cases considered on the same basis as your father’s, where the medical experts
considered there were failings, have been reviewed by the Crown Prosecution Service who
decided the evidential thresholds for prosecution were not met.

I hope that this information may answer some of your concerns. However, should you have
further questions or wish to discuss any part of this letter in greater detail, | would be happy
to do so.

Yours truly,
T/Detective Inspector

Richard Sellwood
Hampshire Major Investigation Team, Kingston Crescent, Portsmouth
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